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the Professors in Arts of Trinity College, the Head |

Master of the School, and such other persons as may
from time to time be appointed by the Governing Body.

In the year 1873, a large and handsome Chapel,
capable of containing more than three. hundred wor-

shippers, and a spacious Dining Hall, were erected at"

the east end of the new ‘School building. The Chapel
was opened for Divine service by the Lord Bishop;of
Toronto, on Sunday, March 29th, 1874 ; the Dining
Hall was formally opened on the 5th of November
1873, by the Most Reverend A. Oxenden, D.C.L., Lord
Bishop of Montreal and Metropolitan. During the
year 1877, the interior of the Chancel of the Chapel
was beautifully decorated and completely furnished
from designs by Frank Darling, Esquire, Architect,
Toronto, as a memorial to the late Rev. Frederick
Alexander Bethune, M.A., who died on the 20th of
January, 1877, at Cannes, in France, and who had
been for nine years an- assistant master in the School.

The Chancel was re-opened for Divine Service on the

18th of October.

At the western end of the original range of buildings
there was added, during the year 1874, a large wing
running north and south, with projecting towers on
the west and south fronts. This addition contains
spacious Class-rooms, School-hall, Dormitories for about
seventy more Boys, and apartments for an increased
gtaff of Masters and Servants. The completed build-
ings now present a south front of 300 feet in length,
and a west front of 80 feet. They afford abundant
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